From: Kilburn, Keith

Sent: 09 December 2009 14:05

To: 'John Nicolson'; 'Donny Mackinnon'

Subject: FW: Pricing - Schedule part 4

Attachments: 27557576_2_UKMATTERS(Paper - Summary of Legal Position on Schedule Part
4).DOC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FOISA Exempt and legally privileged

Keith Kilburn

Solicitor

Engineering & Construction
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: + 44 (0)141

F: + 44 (0)141 305 5382

Visit www.dlapiperREalVWorld.com - DLA Piper's guide to international real estate investment

% Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Fitchie, Andrew
Sent: 09 December 2009 11:31
To: Steven Bell

Cc: Richard Jeffrey; Stewart McGarrity; Dennis Murray; Graeme Bissett (external contact);
Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk; Jordan, Stuart; Kilburn, Keith; Bentley, Bruce

Subject: Pricing - Schedule part 4

Steven

| attached the paper on tie's current central positions on the interpretation of Schedule Part 4 which was requested

following points raised at the Challenge session on Monday.

If there are any matters which require further discussion or elaboration, please let me know.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchie
Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)131
M: +44
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562
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